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From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 8:44 AM
To: robertpellegrine@yahoo.com
Cc: Camille Leung; Kristen Outten; Amy Ow; Noel Chamberlain
Subject: Highland Estates Weekly Inspection, 11/24/2021
Attachments: utility trench.jpeg; 2189 Cobblehill pit.jpeg; trees to protect.jpeg; missing silt fence.jpeg; 

sewer injection pit.jpeg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Hi Bob, 
  
Thank you for working on the list of action items we previously discussed. Dean shared the following action items with 
me from his site inspection this week. Please address these issues ASAP: 
  

1. Make certain the east end of Cowpens Way in front of lot 11 is cleaned of debris after Medeiros Construction 
has completed backfilling the utility trench in the street . 

2. Install orange snow fencing to protect trees along the west side of lot 9. 
3. Reinstall silt fencing along the south and east borders of lot 9. 
4. Completely cover the utility pit in the lawn of 2189 Cobblehill Pl. This is an ongoing issue and should be 

addressed immediately. 
5. Drain and provide escape ramps for the sewer injection pits on the southeast side of lots 9 and 10. This is an 

ongoing issue and should be addressed immediately. 
   
If you have any questions about these items please feel free to call me. 
  
Thanks so much! 
 
Jessie Henderson-McBean | she, her, hers 
Project Wildlife Biologist 
 
SWCA Environmental Consultants 
60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100 
Half Moon Bay, CA, 94019 
O 650.440.4291 | C 805.712.8794 
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